
  TOWN OF MILFORD   
 

Office of Community Development 
Planning • Zoning • Building Safety • Code Enforcement • Health 

Economic Development • Active Projects 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Administrative Review  
 
Date:   October 29, 2022 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2022-26: Roger Aveni and Loretta Aveni Trust U/d/t 1/28/2008 for the property located 
at 119 Union Street, Tax Map 29, Lot 22 - Variance Application (New Application) 

The applicants are before the Board of Adjustment seeking a seeking a Variance from the Milford Zoning 
Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02.4.A to allow the subdivision/creation of a lot with 50 feet of frontage on Class 
V Road where 100 feet is required for a property serviced by both municipal sewerage and water systems located 
in Residential ‘A’ Zoning District.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately 1.8 acres in area and contains an existing 5,198 s.f. (gross s.f), 
two-family house located on the northeast portion of the property within the 30 foot front dimensional 
setback (built in 1830).  An attached barn is located to rear of the house and a detached 900 s.f. garage 
is located immediately to the south.   

b. The property is serviced by municipal water and private septic.  

c. The parent property contains approximately 342 linear feet of frontage on Union Street and Osgood 
Road.  The residences are accessed by a single curb cut on Union Street. 

d. The subject property is situated in an established residential area on Union Street and Osgood Rood 
and abuts residential homes on all four sides. 

2. The applicant is seeking to subdivide parent lot, Tax Map 29, Lot 22 into three total lots, Map 29-22, 
Proposed Lot 1, and Proposed Lot 2. All three lots meet the minimum dimensional requirement for a parcel 
serviced by municipal water and waste water located in Residential ‘A’ Zoning District (15,000 min. s.f., 
100 ft. min. frontage, 15 foot side/rear and 30 foot front setbacks) with exception of the Lot 1.  The proposed 
lot layout and design of said lot contains 50 linear feet of frontage on Osgood Road where a minimum of 
100 feet is required.  Said frontage would include the driveway curb cut to the future residence. (Please 
note – the location of the existing two-family house on Map 29, Lot 22 located in the 30 foot front 
dimensional setback on Union Street is a pre-existing, non-conforming condition that predates the adoption 
of the Zoning Ordinance.) 

3. As stated in the Town’s Development Regulations, the proposed subdivision will require the submittal of a 
subdivision application to and review/approval by the Planning Board.  The applicant is scheduled to appear 
before the Planning Board on November 15, 2022. 

4. Milford Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02.4.A states that the minimum lot size and frontage for 
single-family residence and all other acceptable uses in the Residence "A" District serviced by both 
municipal sewerage and water systems shall be a minimum of 15,000 square feet in area with one hundred 
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fifty feet (150') of frontage on a Class V or better road.  In this instance, the relief sought to allow the 50 
feet of frontage would require a Variance in compliance with the Town Zoning Ordinance. 

5. The applicant should be prepared to discuss the alternative layout and design of the lots considered to 
minimize the non-conformity of the lots. 

6. As depicted on the proposed subdivision plan, the proposed driveways for Lots 1 and 2 and are located in 
or in close proximity to the intersection of Osgood Road and Union Street. The applicant should be prepared 
to provide additional information to ensure that the proposed locations of the driveways conform to the 
Town’s driveway regulations with regards site distance and vehicular/traffic safety.  
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Aerial Photos  of Subject Property: 

 

   

http://www.milford.nh.gov/


 
Town Hall – 1 Union Square – Milford, NH 03055-4240 – (603) 249-0620 – FAX (603) 673-2273 

website: www.milford.nh.gov                                      

Street View Photos of Subject Property: 

  

  

View Looking West Showing Approx. Location of Frontage  

View Looking West of Subject Property Residence 
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View looking Southwest Near Intersection of Union Street / Osgood Road 

View looking West on Osgood Road 
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View looking Northeast on Osgood Road 
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